
DOCKETED

Docket Number: 07-AFC-05C

Project Title: Ivanpah Solar Electric Generating System (Compliance)

TN #: 202152

Document Title: Email to Withdraw Petition for Staff Modification (TN#200313)

Description: N/A

Filer: Deric Wittenborn

Organization: Ellison, Schneider & Harris LLP

Submitter Role: Applicant Representative

Submission Date: 4/21/2014 11:48:39 AM

Docketed Date: 4/21/2014



 

{00227616;1}   

 
From: Davis, Doug  
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2014 12:53 PM 
To: Douglas, Joseph@Energy (Joseph.Douglas@energy.ca.gov) 
Cc: Samuelian, Mitch; Babu, Shankara V. 
Subject: ISEGS Withdraws Docketed TN#200313 
 
Mr. Douglas, 

The project owner hereby withdraws its “Petition for Staff Approved Modification” (TN200313) 
filed on August 22, 2013.  Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 
 

 
Note: The information contained in this e-mail and any accompanying documents may contain information that is confidential or 
otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, or if this message has been addressed to 
you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message, including any attachments. Any 
dissemination, distribution or other use of the contents of this message by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly 
prohibited 
 
 

 

 

Doug Davis 
Environmental Specialist III 
Ivanpah Solar Thermal 
100302 Yates Well Road 
Nipton, CA  92364 
 
Email:Doug.Davis@NRGEnergy.com  
 
Mobile: 702‐239‐6118 


	Document.pdf
	Document.pdf



